
APPBNDIX,

DESCRIPTION OF THIi BUILDINGS.

a

In 1(S(S5, tlio biiildiiio' in the University jrri-ound.s, erected
l)y the Governors for the nse of the Faculty, was found
inadequate. A new Building was then added, which, at

the time, afforded ample facilities for carryino- out the
,^reat aim of the Faculty,—tliat of making' the teachin,<;' of
the primary branches tlioi-ouf'hly practical.

The Laboratories and Lecture Rooms, then added, have
now become filled, and so gi-eat have been the advances in

Medicine and in the methods of laboratory teaching, that

it has been necessary again to inci-ease the nund)ei- and size

of tlie Laboratories. Owing to the timely genei-osity of

Mr. John H. R. Molson, who has already done so nuich for

the University, the facilities for teaching in the Faculty of

Medicine have been more than doubled.

As will be seen on reference to the architect's plans,

the new buildings have been erected as an extension

of the old ones, towards the north-west, partially facing

Carlton Road, and convenient to tlie Royal Victoria Hos-
pital. They connect the Pathological building acquired

in 1898, with the older buildings, and comprise a large

modern Lecture Room, capable of acconnnodating 450
students, with adjoining preparation-rooms and new suites

of Laboi-atories for Physiology, Histology, Pharmacology
and Sanitary Science. The Laboratories, etc., in the older

buildings, have been greatly enlarged and improved : the

whole of the second floor has been devoted to the Anatomi-


